From: Fordham Landscapes Ltd

To: Jan Ashley-Fenn
Subject: RE: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea 23/1397/TTCA
Date: 04 January 2024 07:27:30
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png

HiJan — I had a quick look yesterday , 2 metres will be sufficient for the 2 Acer .. we will then
monitor their condition .

Everything else looks fine .
When do you think the application will be assessed ?
Thanks

Andy Skinner

From: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 03 January 2024 11:24

To: Fordham Landscapes Ltd <fordhamlandscapes@ic24.net>

Subject: RE: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea 23/1397/TTCA

Good morning again.
We can not accept percentages for this type of work, please advise the reduction

required in metres. Once again please confirm that you are happy with how the
application looks so far.

Regards,

Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

t: 03450 455 215 | e: planning.trees@scambs.gov.uk
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Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and use the
mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.

From: Fordham Landscapes Ltd <fordhamlandscapes@ic24.net>
Sent: 03 January 2024 11:22
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To: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Cc: 'Andi Elstone' <andi@fordhamlandscapes.co.uk>
Subject: RE: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea 23/1397/TTCA

HiJan

Apologies - | think best we reduce the 2 Acers by say 25% at this stage , then review their
condition in Summer .

Hope that’s all ok ?
Regards,

Andy Skinner

From: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 03 January 2024 09:58

To: Fordham Landscapes Ltd <fordhamlandscapes@ic24.net>

Subject: RE: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea 23/1397/TTCA

Good morning Andi

| am working on your application and happily we are almost ready to validate, but we
just have a query on the proposal. Your application states * fell one dead eucalyptus and
one deteriorating purple acer both on Scottsdale’s site’ — yet on the species plan
provided in your previous email it is states 2 Maples (which could be classed as Acers
also) to prune overhang. Do you still require a Purple Acer to be felled? If so where on
the plan it is located? Also reduce back by how much?

To be clear this is how your application looks so far:-

Reduce back to boundary by 2m — 5m trees overhanging from the Hideaway, 35 High
Street

comprising T1. Conifer Leylandi, T2 Beech, T3 Conifer Leylandii, T4 Beech, TS Beech,
T6 Ash, T7 Ash

On Scotdales Garden centre side

T8 Eucalyptus dead Fell

T9 Maple - reduce back to boundary by how much?
T10 Maple- reduce back to boundary by how much?
T11 Ash Diseased - Fell

We have to be clear with tree works applications as they are often checked by the
public so information has to be correct, but if you could clarify and confirm the
outstanding queries where necessary and email me, then | can proceed.

Regards,

Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support
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Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and use the
mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.

From: Fordham Landscapes Ltd <fordhamlandscapes@ic24.net>

Sent: 19 December 2023 12:36

To: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: RE: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea 23/1397/TTCA

Hi Jan,
Please find attached our plan of species and works. | hope this now clarifies everything.

Kind regards

Andi Elstone (Mrs)
Business Manager

t: 01638 721326
w: fordhamlandscapes.co.uk

Fordham

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Fordham Landscapes Ltd

Head Office: The Cabin, Unit 4, Firdale Farm, Mildenhall Road, Fordham, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 5NT
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Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen
as a result of e-mail transmission.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect
those of the company. The company does not take any responsibility for the views of the author. This
communication does not create or modify any contract.
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Fordham Landscapes Ltd is a registered company in England & Wales No : 04842331

Registered Office : 30 Market Place, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7QH

From: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 18 December 2023 14:03

To: Fordham Landscapes Ltd <fordhamlandscapes@ic24.net>

Subject: RE: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea 23/1397/TTCA

Good afternoon

Thank you very much for the information, all seems satisfactory now except we still do
not have species which are overhanging the boundary. Please advise as best as you
can please.

Regards,

Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support

GREATER CAMBERIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

t: 03450 455 215 | e: planning.trees@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.
Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and use the
mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.

From: Fordham Landscapes Ltd <fordhamlandscapes@ic24.net>

Sent: 01 December 2023 12:32

To: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: RE: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea

Good Morning,

I have marked your plan with a blue box showing where the trees are. The trees that are
overhanging into Scotsdales are owned by Mr lan Hull, 64 High Street, Horningsea. lan just
happens to be an employee of Fordham Landscapes Ltd and we have discussed at length the
works with him.

Two of the trees (Ash & Eucalyptus) are in poor condition within the blue box and are in
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Scotsdales grounds and are owned by them. These two will require total removal.
Reduce back to boundary varying between 2m and 5m. Height to remain untouched.
I hope this answers all your queries.

Please contact Mr Andrew Skinner on 07776 2049947 to discuss further and arrange a site
meeting.

Kind regards

Andi Elstone (Mrs)
Business Manager

t: 01638 721326
w: fordhamlandscapes.co.uk

Fordham
LANDSCAPES T
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Fordham Landscapes Ltd
Head Office: The Cabin, Unit 4, Firdale Farm, Mildenhall Road, Fordham, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 5NT
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Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen
as a result of e-mail transmission.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect
those of the company. The company does not take any responsibility for the views of the author. This
communication does not create or modify any contract.

Fordham Landscapes Ltd is a registered company in England & Wales No : 04842331

Registered Office : 30 Market Place, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7QH

From: Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 29 November 2023 10:32

To: fordhamlandscapes@ic24.net
Subject: 23/1397/TTCA Scotdales, High Street, Horningsea

Good morning

Further to our conversation this morning there are a few discrepancies on the
application

1. On the application the ‘Location address’ refers to where the trees stand — a
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further plan is attached so that we can see who we need to write to in relation to
ownership.
2. The applicant seems to be Scotsdales but you have stated that they owe the trees
which does not appear to be correct? The plan should help in this respect though.
3. Finally, the tree works stated as ‘side up’ is not an appropriate description. It
would be better to state - reduce back to boundary for example by ‘ X’ amount of
metres and reduce the overhang back to boundary by ‘X’ amount of metres.

Please contact us if you have any queries but we look forward to the clarification sought
so that we can validate this application for you.

Regards,

Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support
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Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and use the
mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.
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